
From: Flood, Madonna
To: Harward, Sonya
Subject: FW: Traffic Accidents inside Cherokee Park
Date: Thursday, August 26, 2021 8:17:05 PM
Attachments: LMPD Traffic Collisions (Cherokee Park).xlsx
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From: Flood, Madonna 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 9:50 PM
To: James, David A <David.James@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: Traffic Accidents inside Cherokee Park
 
President James-
 
I requested information concerning traffic accidents in Cherokee Park for the 2019 and 2020
according to what was presented in committee for Parks and Sustainability -   The numbers I have
from committee were as follows:
 
2019 – 93 accidents and 2020 -44 accidents –
 
In the attached information from our analysist for the same time period using the Park as
Parameters show a different total as follows-
 
2019 – 10  and 2020 -5
 
There is a vast difference in the numbers and you can read my original request for the breakdown
below.  Not sure why there is such a vast difference unless my request differs from what Parks asked
for since the numbers were both from the State Police.
 
Respectfully,
 
Madonna Flood
 

From: LMPD Analytic Crime Services <LMPDAnalyticCrimeServices@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:26 AM
To: Rivera, Arnold <Arnold.Rivera@louisvilleky.gov>; LMPD Analytic Crime Services
<LMPDAnalyticCrimeServices@louisvilleky.gov>; Flood, Madonna
<Madonna.Flood@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: McKinley, Emily <Emily.McKinley@louisvilleky.gov>; Webster, Harry
<Harry.Webster@louisvilleky.gov>; Bates, Ryan C <Ryan.Bates@louisvilleky.gov>; Allen, David M
<David.Allen2@louisvilleky.gov>; Gillespie, Dan <Daniel.Gillespie@louisvilleky.gov>; Eicher, Travis M.
<Travis.Eicher@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Traffic Accidents inside Cherokee Park
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		Agency Name		County		Rdwy Number		Street #		Roadway Name		Location Description		Latitude		Longitude		Milepoint		Date		Time		Intersection Rdwy #		Intersection Rdwy Name		Between St Rdwy # 1		Between St Rdwy Name 1		Between St Rdwy # 2		Between St Rdwy Name 2		Motor Vehicles Involved		Units Involved		Number Killed		Number Injured		Weather		Rdwy Condition		Hit and Run		Dir Analysis Code		Manner of Collision		Rdwy Character		Light Condition		Ramp From Rdwy Id		Ramp To Rdwy Id

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON						COCHRAN HILL		COCHRAN HILL RD		38		-86		0		12/25/19		1741								SCENIC				SCENIC		2		2		0		0		CLOUDY		DRY		FALSE		COLLISION IN PARKING LOT		BACKING		STRAIGHT & GRADE		DARK-HWY NOT LIGHTED

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON						CHEROKEE		CHEROKEE RD		38		-86		2		4/6/20		2211				BONNYCASTLE										1		1		0		1		CLEAR		DRY		FALSE		COLLISION WITH FIXED OBJECT IN INTERSECTION - FIRST EVENT COLLISION 09 - 32		SINGLE VEHICLE		STRAIGHT & HILLCREST		DARK-HWY LIGHTED/ON

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON						BARRET HILL		BARRET HILL RD		38		-86		1		1/21/19		1321								PARK BOUNDARY				BEARGRASS		1		1		0		0		CLEAR		ICE		FALSE		COLLISION WITH FIXED OBJECT NON - INTERSECTION - FIRST EVENT COLLISION 09 - 32 EXCLUDING 16		SINGLE VEHICLE		CURVE & GRADE		DAYLIGHT

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON						BEARGRASS		BEARGRASS RD		38		-86		0		1/25/19		2035								BARRET HILL				SCENIC		1		1		0		0		CLEAR		ICE		FALSE		COLLISION WITH FIXED OBJECT NON - INTERSECTION - FIRST EVENT COLLISION 09 - 32 EXCLUDING 16		SINGLE VEHICLE		CURVE & LEVEL		DARK-HWY NOT LIGHTED

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON		US0060A				GRINSTEAD		GRINSTEAD DR/ CHEROKEE PKWY		38		-86		8		5/13/19		1352														1		1		0		1		CLOUDY		DRY		FALSE		COLLISION WITH FIXED OBJECT NON - INTERSECTION - FIRST EVENT COLLISION 09 - 32 EXCLUDING 16		SINGLE VEHICLE		STRAIGHT & LEVEL		DAYLIGHT

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON						CHEROKEE		1434 CHEROKEE RD		38		-86		1		2/26/19		2305								BARINGER		US0060A		WILLOW		2		2		0		0		CLEAR		DRY		TRUE		1 VEHICLE PARKED POSITION (NOT PARKING LOT/DRIVEWAY)		REAR END		STRAIGHT & HILLCREST		DARK-HWY NOT LIGHTED

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON				735		EASTERN		735 EASTERN PKWY		38		-86		0		8/28/19		1657														2		2		0		0		CLEAR		DRY		FALSE		1 VEHICLE PARKED POSITION (NOT PARKING LOT/DRIVEWAY)		BACKING		STRAIGHT & LEVEL		DAYLIGHT

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON				1462		CHEROKEE		1462 CHEROKEE RD		38		-86		1		3/26/20		409														2		2		0		0		CLEAR		DRY		FALSE		1 VEHICLE PARKED POSITION (NOT PARKING LOT/DRIVEWAY)		ANGLE		STRAIGHT & HILLCREST		DARK-HWY NOT LIGHTED

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON						SCENIC		SCENIC LOOP		38		-86		0		7/9/19		1826														2		2		0		0		CLEAR		DRY		TRUE		1 VEHICLE PARKED POSITION (NOT PARKING LOT/DRIVEWAY)		SIDESWIPE-SAME DIRECTION		STRAIGHT & GRADE		DAYLIGHT

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON		I 0064				I64 E		I 0064		38		-86		9		10/23/19		817														2		2		0		0		CLEAR		DRY		FALSE		REAR END IN TRAFFIC LANES BOTH VEHICLES MOVING		REAR END		STRAIGHT & LEVEL		DAYLIGHT

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON		I 0064				I64 E		I 0064		38		-86		9		11/26/19		1749														2		2		0		0		CLOUDY		WET		FALSE		REAR END IN TRAFFIC LANES BOTH VEHICLES MOVING		REAR END		STRAIGHT & LEVEL		DARK-HWY NOT LIGHTED

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON		I 0064				I64 E		I64 EAST @COCHRAN TUNNELS		38		-86		9		8/28/20		2310						I 0064		I64 E EXIT8 ON RAMP FROM  GRINSTEAD DR		I 0064		I64 TURN AROUND9		2		2		0		0		RAINING		WET		TRUE		REAR END IN TRAFFIC LANES BOTH VEHICLES MOVING		REAR END		CURVE & GRADE		DARK-HWY NOT LIGHTED

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON						SCENIC		SCENIC LOOP		38		-86		0		5/14/20		1940								BARNEY				EASTERN		0		2		0		1		CLEAR		DRY		TRUE		SIDESWIPE COLLISION - SAME DIRECTION		SIDESWIPE-SAME DIRECTION		CURVE & GRADE		DAYLIGHT

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON		I 0064				I64 E		I 0064		38		-86		9		10/5/20		747														2		2		0		1		CLEAR		DRY		FALSE		SIDESWIPE COLLISION - SAME DIRECTION		SIDESWIPE-SAME DIRECTION		CURVE & LEVEL		DAYLIGHT

		LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT		JEFFERSON		I 0064				I64 E		I 0064		38		-86		9		10/3/19		832														4		4		0		0		CLEAR		DRY		FALSE		OTHER ROADWAY OR MID-BLOCK COLLISION		REAR END		STRAIGHT & LEVEL		DAYLIGHT






Criteria

County: JEFFERSON AND Agency ORI: LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPT AND Incident Date BETWEEN 1/1/2019 AND 12/31/2020
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Councilwoman Flood,
 
The Kentucky State Police are the official custodians of traffic collisions. With that in mind here is
the link to the KSP publicly available portal for traffic collision research.
 
KY Collision Analysis (crashinformationky.org)
 
However, information was pulled for this request and is attached for your reference.
 
Thank you,
 
Louisville Metro Police Department (LMPD)
LMPD Analytic Crime Services
LMPDAnalyticCrimeServices@louisvilleky.gov
 
 
 

From: Rivera, Arnold <Arnold.Rivera@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:04 AM
To: LMPD Analytic Crime Services <LMPDAnalyticCrimeServices@louisvilleky.gov>; Flood, Madonna
<Madonna.Flood@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: McKinley, Emily <Emily.McKinley@louisvilleky.gov>; Webster, Harry
<Harry.Webster@louisvilleky.gov>; Bates, Ryan C <Ryan.Bates@louisvilleky.gov>; Allen, David M
<David.Allen2@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Fw: Traffic Accidents inside Cherokee Park
 
Councilwoman Flood,
 
LMPD Analytics handles data retrieval and should be able to provide the information you are
seeking. I have notified Lieutenant Harry Webster of the request.
 
 
Analytics,
 
See the email below from Councilwoman Flood requesting crash information in Cherokee
Park.
 
Sincerely,
 
Arnold
 
 
 

Lieutenant Arnold Rivera

Louisville Metro Police Department
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Traffic Unit

709 Fairdale Road

Louisville, KY 40118

arnold.rivera@louisvilleky.gov

From: Flood, Madonna <Madonna.Flood@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 5:14 PM
To: Rivera, Arnold <Arnold.Rivera@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Traffic Accidents inside Cherokee Park
 
Lt.  Rivera –
 
I hope I am contacting the right person for the following information.  I was given your name back in
April if I needed to get traffic accident reports.  I was wondering if you could get me the following
information:
 
All traffic accidents involving locations inside Cherokee Park for the following time periods January 1,
2019 to December 31, 2019 and January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020.   If you could break this
down to accidents that vehicle vs vehicle, vehicle vs pedestrian,  vehicle vs bicycle, bicycle vs
pedestrian.  If you need to contact me I can be reached at 710-1669.  If possible could I get this by
this Thursday at 5:00p.m.  If not I totally understand.
 

Respectfully,
 
 
Councilwoman Madonna Flood
District 24
502-574-1124
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